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NOTICE OF 34""ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of the members of KINETIC IMPEX
LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of September, 2020 at 4.00 P.M. at the Registered

Office of the Company situated at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No.1- To receive, consider and adopt:

A. The audited standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31
March, 2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon in this regard; and to pass
the followmg resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

B. The audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2020 and the report of Auditors thereon in this regard; and to pass the following resolutions as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2020 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be
and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

Item No.2- Re-Appointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Hulas Mal Surana (DIN: 00142091), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Hulas
Mal Surana (DIN: 00142091), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered

himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation.”

NOTES:

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 34'" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not
be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

2) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity
at the time of attending the Meeting.




3) Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and a Route Map showing directions to reach the meeting venue are
annexed to the Notice.

4) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with
the specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Thursday, 24th September, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th September, 2020(both days inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting.

6) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic
voting system which will include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently in force. Information and instructions including details of
User ID and password relating to e-voting are provided in the Notice under Note No. 19

7) The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Statutory Auditor for ratification by the
members at every Annual General Meeting is done away with Vide Notification No. S.0. 1833 (E)
dated 07.05.2018 issued by Ministry. of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly no resolution is proposed for
ratification of appointment of Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 13338N) New
Delhi, who was appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in 31" Annual General Meeting held
on 29.09.2017 to hold office up to the conclusion of 36™ Annual General Meeting.

8) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Hulas Mal Surana (DIN: 00142091), Director, retires by
rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company commend his re-
appointment. Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the
provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”) are
provided herein below:

Name Sh. Hulas Mal Surana

Date of Birth 05/12/1945

Age 75 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 10/10/1997

Qualification Graduate

Experience (including expertise in specific | 35 years of experience in Finance and
functional area)/ Brief Resume Marketing

Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year Six (6)

Relationship ~ with  other  Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel

Directorships ~ held in  other  public | NIL
companies(excluding foreign and section 8
companies)

NIL




Membership/Chairmanship of committees of | NIL
other public companies (includes only Audit
Committee and stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee)

Number of Shares held in the Company NIL

9) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting duly completed
attendance slip enclosed herewith to attend the AGM.

10) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

11) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays)
during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available
for inspection by members at the Meeting.

12) The Company’s Registrars & Transfer Agents for its share registry (both, physical as well as
electronic) is R & D Infotech Private Limited, the (“RTA”) having their registered office at 1st Floor,
7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata — 700 026.

13) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or
bank mandates to their Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to advise any change in their
address or bank mandates to the Company.

14) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic mode are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their DPs with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical mode can submit their PAN to
the Company / RTA.

15) Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company by sending the nomination form (SH-13) to the Company. Members
holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective DPs for availing the nomination
facility.

16) Members who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in
the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a
single folio.

17) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which
Directors are interested under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at
the Annual General Meeting

18) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in
physical mode or with their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for
receiving all future communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars,
etc., electronically.




19) Information and instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), the Company is pleased to provide to its
members a facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Annual
General Meeting by electronic means. The members may cast their vote(s) using an electronic voting
system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting (‘remote e-voting”) which will be provided
by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through (physical ballot papers) will be made available at the Meeting and
members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to
vote at the Meeting through poll ‘by physical ballot’

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Ganesh Dutt Sharma, a Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership No0.43348) as Scrutinizer, who has submitted to the Company his
willingness to act as such as a Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the remote e-voting and physical poll process
at the Annual General Meeting venue in a fair and transparent manner.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the member /
beneficial owner (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date, i.e., Wednesday,
September 23", 2020.

The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall
not be entitled to cast their vote(s) again.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting. A person, who is not a member as on the cut-off date, should treat this Notice for
information purpose only.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

» Commencement of remote e-voting: From 9:00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, September 27, 2020
* End of remote e-voting: up to 5:00 p.m. (IST) on Tuesday, September 29, 2020

The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the remote e-voting
module shall be disabled upon expiry of aforesaid period.

The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the
Meeting and votes cast through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit
the same to the Chairman. The result declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report will
be communicated to the Stock Exchange.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions proposed in the Notice shall be '
deemed to be passed on the date of the Annual General Meeting, i.e., Wednesday, September 30,
2020.
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The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

In case a Member receives an e-mail from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company/Depository Participant(s)]

Open email and open PDF file viz; “Kinetic remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as
password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note
that the password is an initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

Click on Shareholder — Login

Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (a) above. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended
not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

Select “EVEN” of “Kinetic Impex Limited”.

Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through email to csganeshdutt@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

In case a member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are
not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]:

Initial password is provided as below for the AGM:
REVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN
Please follow all steps from SI. No. (b) To Sl. No. (I) Above, to cast vote.

In case of any query, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote
e-voting user manual for Members available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on toll free no.:1800-222-990.

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID
and password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail ID in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

The members are requested to note the following contact details for addressing e-voting grievances:

Sh. Ganesh Dutt Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary
Ground Floor, S-674 A, School Block, Shakarpur,
Delhi-110092

Phone: +91-9891429863; E-mail: csganeshdutt@gmail.com




By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kinetic Impex Limited

(Rajesil Kumar Patawari)

Director

DIN: 08214123

Address: K-71, K-Block, Kirti Nagar,
New Delhi - 110015

September 4, 2020
New Detlhi

Registered Office:

22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street,

Kolkata (West Bengal) — 700 017

CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Website: http:/kineticimpex.in; E-mail: kineticimpex1985(@gmail.com
Tel.: (033) 22823851 (011) 25459706




Kinetic Impex Limited
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
Regd. Off.: 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017 WB
Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
34" Annual General Meeting - September 30, 2020 at 4:00 P.M

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:

E-mail ID:

Folio/ DP ID - Client ID No.:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
LLName: .........coveviniiinnn

Address: .........coveeiiiieninn
E-mailId: ......................
Signature: ..............coeenennn. , or failing him/her

2.Name: ....ooviviiiiiien s
Address: ......oooiiiiiiiiin
E-mailld: ........................
Signature: ...........occiiennen. or failing him/her

3.Name: oo,

Address: ......ooiiiiiiiiiiiin

E-mail Id: ..........ooooiiiin

Signature: ............ceeienenln.
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the
company, to be held on the 30" day of September, 2020 At 4 p.m. at its registered office at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac
Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution no. | Resolution 5 for |  against
e ORDINARY BUSINESS e
1(A) Adoption of Audited Standalone Annual Financial Statement and Report o
Board of directors and Auditors thereon, for the FY ended March 31, 2020.
1(B) Adoption of Audited Consolidated Annual Financial Statement and Auditors
Report thereon, for the FY ended March 31, 2020.
2 To Re-appoint Sh. Hulas Mal Surana (00142091), as a director, liable to retire
) by rotation
) SPECIAL BUSINESS ,
NIL |
Signed this..........coocoviiiiiiii i, Day of ..covviieiiiiiiiii 2020 Affix
------------------------------------------------------------- Reve‘nue
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Note:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 34™ Annual General Meeting.
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
Regd. Off. : 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017

’_R;c_gistered Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No.

N N I I B B B B e

No. of shares held:

[N I I O I O N

I certify that [ am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby record my
presence at the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the company on Wednesday, 30" September, 2020 at 4.00 p.m. at
22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata (W.B.) — 700 017

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(In BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at
the Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
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Route Map to the Venue of the 34" Annual General Meeting of Kinetic Impex Limited

Regd. Off.: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA - 700 017

Google Maps
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Boards’ Report

To,
The Members of
KINETIC IMPEX LTD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 34" Board’s Report of your Company together with the
Audited Standaloneand Audited Consolidated Annual Financial Statements of the company for the
financial year ended, 31*March, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Amount in INR in “Lacs™)

Revenue from Operations 169.89 164.15
Other Income 2.66 35.63

Employee benefits cost
Finance cost
' her expenses

Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Shrti excess

Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 10.70 12.19

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the total revenue of the Company was Rs.172.54 Lacs against Rs. 199.78
Lacs in the previous year. The Company has earned a Profit after tax of Rs.111.33 Lacs compared to
Rs.126.82 Lacs in the previous year. Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future
growth of the Company.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

In the last month of FY 2019-20, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis, forcing
governments to enforce countrywide lock-downs of all economic activity. In many countries including
India, there has been severe disruption to regular operations due to lock-downs, disruptions in
transportations, supply chain, travel bans, quarantines and other emergency measures.

The management believes that it has considered all the possible impact of known events arising from
Covid-19 global health pandemic in the preparation of financial results.

For the Company, the focus immediately shifted to ensuring the health and well-being of all employees.

The Company has taken various initiatives to fight against Covid-19 pandemic. This included appropriate
training for maintaining hygiene, use of sanitizers, use of masks, PPE kits and Face Shields, use of

13




10.

11.

12.

ArogyaSetu App, temperature checks at entry and exit point, sanitization of the premises, social
distancing in the premises, promoting work from home, etc. were some of the measures implemented.

The Company observed all the government advisories and guidelines thoroughly and in good faith.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Net surplus in the statement of Profit &loss for the financial year 2019-20 is carried to the Balance Sheet.
The same has been mentioned in note no. 10 of the financial statements.

DIVIDEND
For the year ended 31%March, 2020, your Directors have notrecommended any dividend.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and its Associates form part of the Annual Report. The said financial statements and
detailed information of the Associate companies shall be made available by the Company to the
shareholders on request. These financial statements will also be kept open for inspection by any member
at the Registered Office of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS., IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this
Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Ms. Alka, Company Secretary, has resigned from the services of the
Company.

Sh.Hulas Mal Surana (DIN:00142091) a non executive Director of the Company retires at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his
reappointment. A Brief resume of Sh. Hulas Mal Surana proposed to be re-appointed as stipulated under
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, is provided in notes to the notice forming part of this Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Currently there are no independent directors on the Board of the Company and the company is looking for

the eligible persons to be appointed as independent directors as per the requirements of Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, none of the Employee(s) was in receipt of the remuneration, exceeding
the prescribed limit as per the Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended.

BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, an annual
performance evaluation of the Board was undertaken. During the year, the Board undertook the process of
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13.

14.

15.

evaluation through discussions and made an oral assessment of its functioning. The Board had, during the
year, opportunities to interact and make an assessment of their functioning as a collective body. The
Board found there was considerable value and richness in such discussions and deliberations.

The Board Evaluation discussion was focused around how to make the Board more effective as a
collective body in the context of the business and the external environment in which the Company
functions. From time to time during the year, the Board was apprised of the business issues and the
related opportunities and risks. The Board discussed various aspects of the functioning of the Board and
its Committees such as structure, composition, meetings, functions and interaction with Management and
what needs to be done to further improve the effectiveness of the Board’s functioning. Additionally,
during the evaluation discussion, the Board also focused on the contribution being made by the Board as a
whole, through Committees and discussions on a one on one basis with the Chairman.

The process of Board Evaluation through oral assessment was led by the Non-Executive Chairman and
the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The overall assessment of the Board was
that it was functioning as a cohesive body including the Committees of the Board that were functioning
well with periodic reporting by the Committees to the Board on the work done and progress made during
the period. The Board also noted that the actions identified in the questionnaire based evaluations had
been acted upon.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure: 1)

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

>  Associate Companies : As on March 31, 2020, the Company has three associate companies viz.,
¢ Dependable Consumable Goods Private Limited,
¢ Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited, and
¢ High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the financial
statements of the Company’s subsidiaries & Associates in Form AOC-1 is annexed to the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES
During the year under review, (6) six Board Meetings were convened and held on 23.04.2019,

30.05.2019, 13.08.2019, 04.09.2019, 14.11.2019 and 14.02.2020 respectively. The status of attendance
of Board Meeting by each of director is as follows:

S.No. | Name of Director No. of Board |No of meeting |No. of Board
Meetings held | entitled to attend | Meetings attended
during the
financial year

L. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana 6 6 6

2. Sh. Vinay Nahata 6 6 6

3. Sh. Rajesh Kumar 6 6 6

Patawari

Further, the intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013
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Currently, the board has 3 committees:

1. Audit Committee

The Board of the Company has duly re-constituted the Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors
on appointment of new directors on the Board of the Company. The constitution of the Audit Committee
meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI
Regulations as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include:

e to oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,
to recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,
e to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process,
e toreview quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and
make recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company,
including Audit Reports,
to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,
to scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,
to assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,
to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and
practices reviewing financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the
SEBI Regulations and legal requirements concerning financial statements,
to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and
e to carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Committee.

The committee met 4 times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 30/05/2019,
13/08/2019, 14/11/2019and on 14/02/2020. The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance
of the members at the meeting were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2019-20
Held Attended
1. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 4 4
2. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 4 4
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 4 4

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board
has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee inter alia reviews and
approves the Annual salaries, commission, service agreement and other employmentConditions for the
Executive Director and senior management. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding
performance, based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in
consonance with the existing industry practice. The Committee comprises of three Directors.
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The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

* To determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors to the Board;

* To determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Director;

* To identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal;

* To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary,
benefits, bonuses, pension etc;

* To review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with
the performance criteria;

* To determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior
Management;

* To formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the
Board as a whole.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behavior and judgment.

The Committee met once during the year under review. The meeting was held on23/04/2019. The
composition and the attendance of members at the meetings were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2019-20
Held Attended
1. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 1 1
2. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 1 1
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 1 1

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted
a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Committee inter alia looks into the redressal of complaints
of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During
the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The Meetings were held on 19/04/2019,
11/07/2019,14/10/2019 and on 09/01/2020.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2019-20
Held Attended
1. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Chairperson 4 4
2. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Member 4 4
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 4 4

During the year, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31/03/2020, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Board has in place adequate internal financial control systems as required under Section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial control systems have been operating effectively.

AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORYAUDITOR'’S & AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.13338N), New Delhi, in the
Annual General Meeting of the company held on 29™ September, 2017 were appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years up to conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
in the year 2022, subject to ratification of their appointment in the every Annual General Meeting.

The requirement of ratification of statutory auditor in Annual General Meeting is omitted as per
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2018 with effect from 07™ May, 2018.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. The Report
forms a part of the Annual Report and is self-explanatory requiring no further elucidation.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board has appointed Mrs.

Shikha Nahata, Practicing Company Secretary, (ICSI C.P No. 14673) Kolkata, to conduct Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2020 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 2” to this Report.

Observations:

a) Currently, Company has Two Non-executive directors, One Whole Time Director and a Chief
Financial Officer. However, Company could not appoint any Independent Directors and
looking for suitable options. Also, Ms. Alka, the Company Secretary of the Company has
resigned from the services of the Company in February, 2020 and the Company is looking for
eligible candidate for the required post.

b) The Company has partially complied with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135,

c¢) The Company has not provided the e-voting facility to the shareholders in the 33" Annual
General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019.

The Company shall take suitable steps to comply with the said provisions.

REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ‘

A Report on Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31%*March, 2020, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided in a
separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits falling under the provisions of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014
and there are no unpaid or overdue deposits for the period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is duly constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Requirements) Regulations 2015. The Audit Committee as on 31.03.2020 comprised of 3 directors,
namely, Sh. Hulas Mal Surana, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari and Sh. Vinay Nahata.

VIGIL. MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177 (9) of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 22 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 has been established for
Directors and Employees to report to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical
behavior or violation of the Company’s code.

PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, IF ANY REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION
143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the
auditors of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR _COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the
nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
The Company has following Loans, Guarantee given and Investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31* March 2020:

Investments: As on March 31, 2020, the investment stands in balance sheet at Rs. 4,948.13 Lakhs.
Loans given: As on March 31, 2020, the Long term loan stands in balance sheet at Rs. 2729.42 Lakhs.

Guarantee given : The company has not given any guarantee or provide security in connection with a
loan to any other body corporate or person;

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions, if any, entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were on an arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the
Audit Committee for its prior approval. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions
made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons,
and associate Companies which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. There are
no transactions that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2 hence said form does not form part of this
report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company’s
financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

b)

c)

d)

approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed
within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate functions will
embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision making. Key
business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic
management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the
period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business systems and processes, such that our
responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

DISCLOSURE _UNDER__SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy environment and thus does not tolerate any
discrimination and/ or harassment in any form. The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All women employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2019-20,no complaints were received
by the committee.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGES

The Equity Shares of Company are listed on “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”. The Company has
paid its Annual Listing Fee to the stock exchange for the financial year 2019-2020. All the records of
shares are maintained by R & D Infotech Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 20 stands at Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees
One Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs.
10/-(Rupees ten Only) each. The Issued Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees One
Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each and the Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees One Crore Four Lacs
Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable
on the Company. Therefore no Cost Record has been maintained by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby
confirmed that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2020, the applicable Accountlng
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;
The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;
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34.

3s.

36.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were highly
cordial. Human resources initiatives such as skill up-gradation, training, appropriate reward & recognition

systems and productivity improvement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the
Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and
every issue raised by the shareholders is taken up with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve
the same at the earliest. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the
status of the redressal of investor’s grievances.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforts of all the employee of the
Company. Your Directors also takes this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial
Institutions, Banks and other Government Agencies, valued customers and all the stakeholders for their
continued support, co-operation and assistance.

For and on behalf of

KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 04.09.2020
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure: 1

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315"
MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L51909WB1985PLC039455

Registration Date

01/10/1985

Name of the Company

KINETIC IMPEX LTD

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Public Company

Limited by shares

Company having share capital

Address of the Registered office and contact
details

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata -
700017 West Bengal

Telephone : 033-22823851

Email : kineticimpex1985@gmail.com

Whether listed company

Yes. At the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any-

M/s R & D Infotech Private Limited, the
(“RTA”) having their registered office at 1st
Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata — 700 026.
(033-24192641)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:-

products / services

SI. No. | Name and Description of main

NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product/ service of the company

| Financial Services

6599 100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

Name And Holding/ | % of Aoblicable
S.No. | Address of The CIN/GLN Subsidiary/| shares gp ’
. ection
Company Associate | held
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Ashulok Steel
Traders Pvt. Ltd, 2(6) of
1 63, Rama Marg, | U51909DL1998PTC092195 | Associate 24 Companies
N.G. Road, New Act, 2013
Delhi— 110 015
Dependable
Consumable
. 2(6) of
2 Goods Pvt. Lid: | 1151397n1 1998pTC092323 | Associate | 24 | Companies
63, Rama Marg, Act. 2013
N.G. Road, New ?
Delhi — 110 015
High Image
Pla;:“; i I:;ders 26) of
3 b Ll U51495DL1998PTC092418 | Associate 24 Companies
63, Rama Marg, Act. 2013
N.G. Road, New ’
Delhi— 110015

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity) :

i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at beginning of year No. of Shares held at the end of year %
Category of % of % of | Change
Shareholders Demat | Physical | Total Total Demat | Physical | Total Total | during
Shares Shares | the year
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 0 688100 | 688100 66.16 0 688100 | 688100 | 66.16 0
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 0 100000 | 100000 9.62 0 100000 | 100000 9.62 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 788100 | 788100 75.78 0 788100 | 788100 | 75.78 0
(2) Forei&n
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other —
Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = 0 788100 | 788100 75.78 0 788100 | 788100 | 75.78 0
(A)(1)+(A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ompanies
g) FlIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions 0
a) Bodies Corp. 0 200000 | 200000 19.23 0 200000 | 200000 19.23 0
i) Indian
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 51900 | 51900 4.99 0 51900 | 51900 4.99 0
i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
in excess of Rs 1
lakh "
c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 251900 | 251900 24.22 0 251900 | 251900 | 24.22 0
Total Public
Shareholding 0 251900 { 251900 24.22 0 251900 | 251900 | 24.22 0
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 0 | 1040000 | 1040000 | 100 0 | 1040000 | 1040000 | 100 0
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Shareholding at beginning of year Share holding at end of year %
%of Shares %of Shares | change
S. Shareholder’s No. of % of total ‘;’led ed/ No. of % of total | Pledged / | in share
No. Name 0- Shares of g 0.0 Shares of | encumbered | holding
Shares encumbered | Shares
company to total shares company to total during
shares the year
; |Kanhaiya Lal Jain 152,500 14.66 0| 152,500 14.66 ol  0.00
o [Sushila Patawari 59,000 5.67 o| 59,000 5.67 of 0.0
3 |HemantJain 157,500 15.14 0| 157,500 15.14 ol  0.00
4 |Kamal Jain 169,400 16.29 0| 169,400 16.29 of  0.00
5 {Pushp Jain 149,700 14.39 0| 149,700 14.39 0 0.00
KLJ Polymers &
6 |Chemicals Ltd. 100,000 9.62 0| 100,000 9.62 0 0.00
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

. Cumulative
Shz.lrel‘loldmg at the Shareholding during
beginning of the year

SI. Name Particulars the year
No. No. of |[% of total Shares| No. of | % of total
Shares of company Shares | Shares of
company

NIL

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of

GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholdmghat the beginning of Shareholding during the year
For each of the Top Ten the year
Sl. No. Shareholders % of total % of total
No. of Shares Shares of No. of Shares Shares of
company company
M/s Mangalshree .
1 Suppliers (P) Ltd. 100,000 9.62 100,000 9.62
M/s Siddhishree Vincom
2 (P) Ltd. 100,000 9.62 100,000 9.62
3 Saurabh Sharma 1500 0.14 1500 0.14
4 Saurav Kumar 1400 0.13 1400 0.13
5 Shankar Lal Sharma 1400 0.13 1400 0.13
6 Shanti Lal Dugar 1400 0.13 1400 0.13
7 Ashish Marwah 1300 0.12 1300 0.12
8 Gaurav Lata 1300 0.12 1300 0.12
9 Kalu Singh 1300 0.12 1300 0.12
10 |Nand Lal Prajapat 1300 0.12 1300 0.12

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
S| beginning of the year during the year
' Name Particulars % of total % of total
No. No. of No. of
Shares of the Shares of the
Shares Shares
company company
1 | Hulas Mal Surana - Nil - Nil -
2 Vinay Nahata - Nil - Nil -
3 | Rajesh Kumar - 1100 0.11% 1100 0.11%
Patawari
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V. INDEBTEDNESS : (value in Lacs)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 0 2231.09 0 2231.09
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 2231.09 0 2231.09

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year
Addition 0 10.34 0 10.34
Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 10.34 0 10.34

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

ear

i) Principal Amount 0 2241.43 0 2241.43
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 2241.43 0 2241.43
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VI

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

SI. | Name of Gross salary Stock|Sweat| Commission |Others| Total | Ceiling as per
no. | MD/WTD/ (a) (b) Valué (c) OptiO Equit as % | others the Act
Manager |galaryas| of |Profits| ® y of
per |perquisit| in lieu profit
provision| esu/s of
contained| 17(2) |salary
{in section| Income-| wu/s
17(1) of | tax Act,| 17(3)
Income- | 1961 ({Income)
tax Act, -tax
1961 Act,
1961
B. Remuneration to other directors
Independent Directors Otherll)‘{on-Executlve Total
irectors Manag
SL.| Name of Fee f?r C.on.1 Othe Total Fee f?r Total | Total | erial O.V ?rall
no.| Directors attending missio| rs a) attending | Com Othe| (2) |(1+2)|Remu Ceiling as
board / n board |missio . | per the Act
. . rs neratio
committee committee| n n
meetings meetings
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD
SL. Name of Key Gross salary Stock | Sweat | Commission | Others | Total
No. | Managerial @)  |(b) Value off (c) Profits | OPtion | Equity 5507 o Gthers
Personnel perquisites | in lieu of profit
Salary as per | y/s17(2) | salary u/s
provision |[ncome-tax| 17(3)
Act, 1961 |Income-tax
contained in Act, 1961
section 17(1) of|
Income-tax
Act, 1961
1. Ms. Alka 208521 0 0 0 0 0 44420 | 252941
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VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishments or compounding of offences during the year.

On behalf of the Board of
Kinetic Impex Limited

(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh'Kumar Patawari)
Director Director
DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 04.09.2020
Place: New Delhi
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SHIKHA NAHATA

COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTISE
20 E LAKE ROAD,
KOLKATA - 700 029

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

I, ShikhaNahata, Practicing Company Secretary, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Kinetic
Impex Limited(CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455) (hereinafter called ‘the Company™). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31*
March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company ;-
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject t -
the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; . .
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
o The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;
* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit



e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the Company during the period
of audit

® The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

® The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

® The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

* Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 and
Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

(v) Other laws as are applicable to the Company are based on the discussion of the heads of the
Department:

a)  All the Labour laws as applicable to the company;
b)  All the Environmental laws as applicable to the company.

I'have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Observations:

(a) Currently, Company has Two Non-executive directors, One Whole Time Director and a Chief
Financial Officer. However, Company could not appoint any Independent Directors and
looking for suitable options. Also, Ms. Alka, the Company Secretary of the Company has
resigned from the services of the Company in February, 2020 and the Company is looking for
eligible candidate for the required post.

(b) The Company has partially complied with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

(c) The Company has not provided the e-voting facility to the shareholders in the 33Annual
General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019.

[ further report that:

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.



I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Jhikha Nobuls

(ShikhaNahata)

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No.: 37953

CPNo.: 14673
UDIN:A037953B000398500

Date: 04.09.2020
Place: Kolkata

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and
forms an integral part of this report.



“ANNEXURE A”

To,

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, rules and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed by
the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. T believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management’s Representation Letter about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

6. 1have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account
of the Company.

Jubs

(ShikhaNahata)
Company Secretary
ACS No: 37953
CP No: 14673

Place: Kolkata
Date: 04.09.2020



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

INDIANECONOMY

The Indian economy has been witnessing monotonous growth in the face of global pandemic caused due
to Covid-19 virus resulting in volatility in oil prices, fragile manufacturing and muted domestic demand
of products and services across sectors.

The Indian economy grew by 4.2% in 2019-20 and remains to be one of the fastest growing major
economies in the world. The January 2020 growth forecast of FY 2020-21 for the Indian economy has
been slashed to 1.9% from 5.8%. This comes at a time when the global economy has hit the worst
recession since the Great Depression as a result of the collapse in economic activity due to the
coronavirus-induced lockdown. To overcome the slowdown, various reforms were announced by the
Government in FY 2019 20, viz. reduction in corporate tax rates, a scheme to provide a one-time partial
credit guarantee to public sector banks (PSBs) for purchase of pooled assets of financially sound non-
banking financial companies (NBFCs), recapitalization of public sector banks, relaxation of external
commercial borrowing guidelines for affordable housing, setting up of a Realty Fund for stalled housing
projects, merger of 10 public sector banks into four entities and revised Priority Sector Lending (PSL)
norms for exports.

In its latest World Economic Outlook report, the IMF projects a rebound in the growth of th Indiar
economy in CY 2021, at a rate of 7.4% and FY 2019-20 growths at 4.2%, down from 4.8% as estisnatec
in January 2020. India has been placed among the fastest-growing emerging economies of the world.
India is among the handful of countries which is projected to cling on to a positive growth rate at 1.9%
and this is the highest GDP growth rate among the G-20 economies, as estimated by the IMF.

Gross domestic product (GDP) grew 5% in the first quarter of FY20. India’s growth in the fourth quarter
of the fiscal year 2020 went down to 3.1% according to the Ministry of Statistics. The Chief Economic
Adviser to the Government of India attributed this drop to the coronavirus pandemic effect on the Indian
economy. The World Bank and rating agencies had initially revised India’s growth for FY2021 with the
lowest figures India has seen in three decades since India’s economic liberalization in the 1990s.
Although, Indian Economy is expected to contradict in FY21, mainly due to complete shut down for more
than 60 days, however, it is projected to rebound to more than 8% in FY22, as per Standard & Poor’s
(S&P) Global Ratings. A

India’s foreign exchange reserves slumped by US$11.98 billion during the week ended 20th March and
stood at US$ 469.9 billion as the central bank sold to arrest the slide of the rupee, but it was still better
compared to US$ 447.8 billion at end-March 2019.

India’s Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) equity inflows reached US$ 436.47 billion between April 2000
and June 2019 with maximum contribution from services, computer software and hardware,
telecommunications, construction, trading and automobiles.

The Budget Estimates of the fiscal deficit as percentage of GDP for FY 2019-20 have been set at 3.3%, as compared
to 3.4% in FY 2018-19 (Provisional Actual or PA ). India’s current account deficit (CAD) was 0.9% of GDP (US$
6.3 billion) in the second quarter of FY 2019-20 as compared to 2.9% GDP (US$ 19 billion) in the second quartzr of
FY 2018-19

-



DISCUSSIONS ON FINANCIAL RESULTS

Fiscal Year 2020 | Fiscal Year 2019
Puarticulars Y,
in Rs. (Lac) 70 of

L]
O

o/ g
. . b of srowth
in Rs. (Lacs, e % 8

Revenue ( ) Revenue
Revenue from Operations

& other income

Operational & Other
expenses

Finance cost

Profit before tax | 8448 | 17082

Profit for the year (PAT) | 64.52

Analysis of Profit Growth
The growth in Profit in fiscal 2020 was lower than that of fiscal primarily. Our Company records

andecrease in growth of 12.21% in profit from the last fiscal.

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

EBITDA in fiscal 2020 is Rs. 154.24Lacs/- (Rs. 184.58Lacs in fiscal 2019). There is andecrease of
16.44% in EBITDA as a percentage of revenue.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization is Nil.

Profit before tax (PBT)
PBT in fiscal 2020 is Rs. 145.77Lacs(Rs. 170.82Lacs in fiscal 2019).

Tax expense

Tax expense decreased from Rs. 44.00Lacsin fiscal 2019 to Rs.34.44Lacs in fiscal 2020. As a percuntage
of revenue, it decreased from 22.02% in fiscal 2019 to 19.96% in fiscal 2020. The increase in terms of
revenue is attributable to increase in PBT.

Profit after tax (PAT)

The Net Profit was Rs. 111.33Lacsin fiscal 2020 (64.52% of revenue) as compared to Rs. 126.82Lacs in
fiscal 2019 (63.48% of revenue). The decrease of 12.21% in terms of revenue is attributable to increase in
PBT.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company’s Human Resources philosophy is to establish and build a strong performance and
competency driven culture with greater sense of accountability and responsibility. The Company




considers employees to be the most valuable assets and thus stresses on the importance of employee
satisfaction. The hierarchical structure at the Company is kept flat to ensure easy communication between
all levels of employees. The Company believes that taking care of human resource is just another way of
taking care of business.

Participation by personnel in the working of the Company at all levels is highly encouraged. As the
Company is growing fast, staffing is being boosted at all levels of the Company to make an efficient anc
competitive Executive team.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company ensures existence of adequate internal Control through documented Policy & Procedures to
be followed by executives at various levels in the organization, while operating managers ensure
compliance within their areas. '

The framework of internal control systems comprises the well-defined organization structure, authority
levels, guidelines/procedures and management reviews. The extensive programs of budgetary control and
regular MIS supplement the internal control system. The Audit Committee of the Board regularly reviews
and discusses with the Auditors and the Management regarding issues rose in the Audit Reports and all
financial matters. It reinforces the impact of internal controls in the Company. -

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

Statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” describing the Company’s objectives,
expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations.
These Statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company’s operations include changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments
and other factors such as litigation.

For and on behalf of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Cvl- - S gl A

(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 04.09.2020

Place: New Delhi




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL - 700017
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

SI. No. Particulars Details

1. S. No -

Name of the subsidiary -

2
3. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired -
4

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from -
the holding company’s reporting period °

wn

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the -
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital -

Reserves & surplus -

Total assets -

el Il i IS

Total Liabilities -

10. | Investments -

11. | Turnover -

12. | Profit before taxation -

13. | Provision for taxation -

14. | Profit after taxation -

15. | Proposed Dividend . . -

16. | Extent of shareholding (in percentage) -

*Company has no Subsidiaries.




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

(In Rs)
Ashulok Steel Traders Dependable High Image Plastic
Name of associates/Joint Ventures Pvt. Ltd. Consumable Goods Traders Pvt. Ltd.
Pvt. Lid.

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
2. Date on which the associate or
Joint Venture was associated or 17/03/1998 19/03/1998 15/03/1998
acquired

No. of shares 21600 16500 12000
3. Shares 0f Amount of
Ussociate/Joint Investment in
Ventures held by thelassociates/ Joini 2,16,000 1,65,000 1,20,000
company on the year Venture
end Extend of o o N

Holding % 24% 24% 24%

significant influence

4. Description of how there is

control of more than 20% of total share capital

5. Reason why the associate/joint
venture is not consolidated

Not applicable. As consolidation is done.

6. Net worth attributable to

in Consolidation

shareholding as per latest audited 86,00,454 5,05,204 4,81,912
Balance Sheet
7. Profit/Loss for the year 19,88,873 (7,431) (12,762)
Considered in
Consolidation 4,77,330 (1,783) (3,054)
Not Considered 15,11,543 (5,648) (9,738)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. (N. A.)

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. (N.A.)

For and on behalf of the Board of
Kinetic Impex Limited

AA N £enny

o

(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajeslt Kumar Patawari)
Director Director '
DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

b oM

(Shashi Katyal)

Chief Financial Officer




DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (*
the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended,(*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

Key
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion,

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have determined the matters
described below 1o be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

9868203484 &,

011-41253699 §,
cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com &
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosares of revenue in view of adoption of Ind
AS-115 “revenue from Contracts with Customers” in
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue”

The Company recognizes revenue when interest is
received or accrued; whichever is earlier as the
company deals in money lending activity.

For the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company’s
Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income
of INR 169.89 Lakhs,

Principal Audit Procedures

We performed process walkthrough 1o
understand the adequacy and the design of the
revenue cycle. We tested internal controls in the
revenue and trade receivables over the accuracy
and timing of revenue accounted in the financial
statements.

Understanding the policies and procedures
applied to revenue recognition, as well as
compliance thereof, including an analysis of the
effectiveness of controls related to revenue

recognition processes employed by the
Company.

We reviewed the revenue recognition policy

applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements.

We performed a detailed testing on transactions,
ensuring revenues were recognized in the
correct accounting period. We also tested
journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions.

We validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2(1) of the Standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

Office: 675, 6 Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-1l, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034

Ph No.; 01141253699, Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com

& CO.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

Office: 675, 6* Fioor, Aggarwal Cyber Piaza-Il, NSP, Pitompura, New Delhi-110034
Ph No.: 011-41253699, Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekW@yahoo.com
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Congclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i}

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that

Office: 675, & Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-if, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Ph No.: 011-41253699, Mob 9868203484 Email; cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com
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a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. '

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”, Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial
statements. —

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

Office: 675, 6 Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, NSP, Pitampura, New Dalhi-110034
Ph No.: 011-41253699, Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com
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There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number; 013338N

Devesh Parekh
Partner
Membership Number: 092160

s,

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 04, 2020

Office: 675, 6* Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Pl No.: 01141253699, Mob 9868203484 Emall: cadeveshparekh@yakoo.com



DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section
of our report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, plant & equipment:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant & equipment,

(b) The property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management according to
the programme of periodical verification in phased manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of jts property, plant & equipment,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no materia] discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

() The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause | (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

ii. The Company does not have any inventories. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph iii (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

iv. According to the information, explanations and representations given to us and based upon audit
procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act,

vi. The maintenance of cost Recorda under section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon, '

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax,

9868203484 §,
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viii.

ix.

Xi.

Xii.

custom duty, cess and any other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable and further there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable as at March 31, 2020.

(b) According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in
respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of excise, duty of custom
and value added tax as on 31.03.2020 that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to any bank.

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government and financial institution.
Further, the Company had not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. The
term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations
provided by the management, no instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and according to the

information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in

Xiv.

XY.

compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related parties transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statemnents as required by the applicable Accounting standards.(Refer Note 2(1))

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares or private placement of shares or fully / partly convertible
debentures during the year in terms of provisions of Sections 42 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable,

Office: 675, 6* Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, NSP, Pitampura, New Dethi-1 10634
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xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 as the provisions of the section is not applicable to the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N

WMo,

'Devesh Parekh
Partner

Membership Number: 092160
UDIN: 2 bOG20ARAATIK 333

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 04, 2020

Office: 673, 6 Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-1l, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Ph No.: 01141253699, Mob 9868203484  Email: cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com



DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of KINETIC
IMPEX LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financia! statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed u

143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those S

tandards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whet

her adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

") issued by
nder Section

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is s

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls sy
Company.

ufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
stem with reference to financial statements of the

9868203484 §,

011-41253699 &,
cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com B2
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may bécome inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with referenc
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with reference to fina

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal con
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Chartered Accountants of India.

the Company
e to financial
were operating
ncial statements

trol stated in the
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N

Bponrly

Devesh Parekh
Partner

Membership Number: 092160
UDIN: 20692 {0 AAAATKAZ 39

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 04, 2020

Office: 675, 6* Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Ph No.: 01141253699 , Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparek@yahoo.com



Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

L. Corporate Information

Kinetic Impex Limited (“The Company™) is g public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at 22, Ground F loor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017.
The Company is engaged in the business of financing. The Company caters to domestic market only.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fajr value or revalued amount

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional
currency and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

- the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities



Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020

(b)

Revenue recognition

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, which replaces Ind
AS 11 *Construction Contracts’ and Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue’,

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obli gations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Revenue is stated inclusive of excise duty and excludes sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) / Goods and Service
Tax (GST).

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sales of goods

returns and allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts.

For sale of goods, revenue is recognised when control of the 20ods has transferred at a point in time i.e. when
the goods have been delivered to the specific location (delivery). Following delivery, the customer has full
discretion over the responsibility, manner of distribution, price to sell the goods.

Rendering of services

Income from services is recognized as and when the services are rendered.

Interest income

Export Incentives

Export incentives are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive incentives is
established in respect of exports made and when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the collection of
the relevant export proceeds.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when

shar Ny rove the dividend.
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(©)

(d)

(e)

()

(€]

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant

and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives and equity investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken
into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
i bable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the



Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(h)

()

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

arise. When an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Taxes

Current income tax

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

)

(k)

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in joint ventures, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement
of Profit and Loss (in other comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit and Loss or in OCL

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

Based on "Management Approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Company is engaged in
only finance activities and as such, segment reporting on account of primary and secondary segments is not
required.




KINETIC [MPEX LTD.

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: L51909W B1985SPLC039455

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2020

{All amounts in [NR in "Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31, 2020 Maych 31, 2019
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets .
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 0.02 0.02
(b) Capital work-in-progress -
(¢} Intangible assets -
(d)} Intangible assets under development -
(¢) Investments in Equity Shares 4 - -
(f) Financial assets
(1} Investments 5 4,948.13 3,878.79
(g) Other non-current assets -
{h) Non-current tax assets (net) -
Total non-current assets 4.948.15 3.878.81
1z Current assets
(2) Inventories b
{b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 2,729.42 2,612.38
(i} Cash and cash equivalents ki R.07 12§
(iiiy Bank balances other than @) above -
{iv) Loans -
{v) Other financia! assets -
{c) Other current assets 8 63.47 54.63
Total current assets 2,800.96 2,670.26
Total assety 7,749.11 6,549.07
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 9 104.00 104.00
{b) Other Equity 10 4,689 40 3777.85
Total eguity 4,793.40 3,881,385
LIABILITIES
I Non-current linbilittes
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1Y Borrowiags 11 2.150.00 3i50.00
(b} Provisions
{c) Deferred tax liabilities {on FVTCC!) 629.42 360.30
Total non-current labilities 2.779.42 2,510.30
1 Current liabilities
fa; Financial Liabilities
(i} Barrowings 12 91.43 81.09
{b} Provisions 13 77.3% 68,77
(¢) Other current liabilities 14 7.50 7.06
Total current liabilities 176.29 156,92
Total equity and liabilities 7,749.11 6,349.07
0.00 (0.00)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {to2
Notes to Financial Statements Jio3s

Auditors Report

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewlth

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO

DEV]
Partner

Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registration No. - 013338N

Place : Delhi
Date: September 04, 2020
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE B%li

UM, Emrana

(Hjilas Mal Surana)
Dhvecior
DIN: 00142091

WM
{Shashi Katyal}
CFO

PAN: AALPK4837C

(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)’
Director
DIN: 08214122
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KINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Regd, Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH'2020
{All amounts it INR in Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Income ‘
Revenue from opetations 15 169.89 164,15
Other Income 16 2.66 35.63
Total Income 172.54 199,78
Expenses
Cost of raw material and components consumed -
Purchase of Traded Goods ‘ -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods -
Employee benefits expense 17 15.49 11.57
Finance Costs 18 847 13.76
Depreciation and amortization expense -
Other expenses 19 2.81 3.63
Total expenses 26,18 28.96
Profit before tax 145.77 170 82
Tax Expenses :
- Current Tax 3335 44.00.
- Income Tax-Earlier Year 1.09 -
Taotal Tax Expenses 34.44 44.00
Profit for the period 111.33 126.82
Other compreheasive income 20
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of FYTOC] equity instruments 1,069.34 281.39
Incomie tax relating to these items (269.12) (73.16)
Income tax relating to DBP remeasurements -
Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 800,22 208.23
Total comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 911.55 335.0%
Earnings per equity share 22
Basic eamings per share (INR) 10.70 12.19
Diluted carnings per share (INR) 10.70 12.19
The accompanying notes arc an intcgral part of the financial statements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Financial Statements 31035

Auditor's Repory

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered,Accountants

D s

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

UM, Surag Vite

(Huwas Mal Surana) (Rajefh Kumar Patawarl)

Director Director
DEVESH PAREKH DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123
Partner
Membership No.- 092160 !
Firm Registration No. - 013338N M \CdB
(Shashi Katyal)
Place : Delhi CFO

Date: September 04, 2020

PAN: AALPK4837C
VBIN -2 8002\ b6 ANAATK ALY



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: L51909WB1985PLC(039455

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'2020
{All amounts jn INR in ‘Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax 45,77 170.82
Adjustment on account of

- Depreciation ’ - -

- (Profity Loss on Sale of Assets - -

- Misceltaneous Expenses - -

- [nterest Income 0.00 17
- Dividend Income (2.66) 265
- Interest Expenses B.47 13.76
- Provision for impairment of trade receivables - -

- Derivative {(gain} / loss - -

- Farlier year tax provision . 0.00 (0.41)

Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes 151,58 194.53
Adjustrments for

- {Increase)Decrease in security deposits

- (Increase¥Decrease in inventories . -

- ([ncrease¥Decrease in trade receivables (117.04) (98.05)
- (IncreaseMDecrease in loans -

- {Increase)Decrease in other financial assets -

- {Increase)Decrease in other current assets - 21.02

- Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Tax - 15.84

- Increase/{Decrease) in trade payables - -

- Increase/(Decrease) in other financigl liabilities - -

- Increpse/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 0.44 (0.24)
Cash generated from operations 34.98 133.10
Less: Income tax paid (34.70) 44,00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 0.28 §9.10
(B) Cash Flow From Investing Actlvities

- Addition to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets -

- Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment -

- Interest received - (7.7

- Proceeds from / (investment in) bank deposits -

- Dividends received 2.66 (2.65)
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Actlvities (B) 2.66 (10.36)
(C) Cash Flow From Financlng Activities

- Repayment of Short Term Borrowings 10.34 (63.29)

- Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of short term borrowings - -

- Interest paid (8.47 {13.76)

- Dividend paid_ - -
Net Cash Flow (used In) / from Financing Actlvitles (C) 1.87 (77.05)
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 4.82 1.69
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 325 }.56
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8.07 3.25
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

As al Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Balances with banks
On current accounts 7.85 276 0.88
Cash on hand 0.21 0.49 0.68
Totnl cash and cash equivalents 8.07 3.25 1.56

Amendments to Ind AS 7 Statement of cash flows

The amendments require company to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes

ariging from cash flows and non-cash changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses). The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after April 1, 2017, Therefore, the Company has not provided comparative information of preceding period.




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: L51909WRI1985PLC039455

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'2020

{All amounts in INR in ‘Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Non cash change

Particulars As at April 1, 2019 Cash flows Unrealised As at March
exchange 31,2020
difference
Long term bormowings (including current maturities) 2,150.00 - - 2,150.00
Short term borrowings 81.09 10.34 - 91,43
2,231.09 10.34 - 2,241.43
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. ?
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies lto2
Notes o Financial Statements 3to 35
Auditor's rt
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewlth
For DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF-OF TﬁE BOARD
Charte N
M. -
(Hulgs Mal Surana) {Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

DEVESH PAREKH
Partner
Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registration No, - 013338N
Place: Delhi

Date: September 04, 2020

Director Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123
{Shashi Katyal)

CFO

PAN: AALPKARITC
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN; L51909WB1985PL.C039455 .

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'2020
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacy’, unless joned otherwise)

A ity share capital [Refer note 12}
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2019 104.00
Changes in equity share capital -
As at March 31, 2020 104.00/

(B) Other equity (Refer note 13)

Reserves and surplus Other reserves
Particulars ’ Retained earnings Securlties premium General reserve "FYTOCT reserve - equity

XEICIVE . inyteuments |
Balance at March 31, 2019 595.51 - - 3,518.49

Profit for the year 111,33 -
Other comprehensive income - 800.22
Total comprehensive Income for the period 111.33 - - ) 800,22
Dividend paid during the year .

Tax on Dividend paid

Provision for tax of earlier year paid

|Bahnce at March 31, 2020 706.84

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fi ial

- 4,318.71

Notes to Financial Statements

Auditor's Report

A3 per our separate report of even date annexed herewlth

Jwls

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

Chartered Agcountants
f= 3

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

UM Swgng, 2

(Huta} Mal Sursna) (Raj umar Patawarl)

Directdr Director
DEVESH PAREKH DIN: 00142091 ny 08214123
Partner
Membership No.- 092160 %W M
Firm Reglateation No, - 013338N (Shashl Katyal)
Placa : Delhl CFO

Diate: September 04, 2020 PAN: AALPK4837C
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* Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs, unless mentioned otherwise)

Investment in Shares Of Group Companies

Particulars As at ‘ Asat
March 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019

Investment In unquoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost

Total - .

Financial assets - non-current

Investments

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Investments stated at Falr

Value through OCI

Investments in equity instruments - Un Quoted (fully paid)

As Per Detail attached 4,948.13 3,878.79

Total 4,948.13 3,878.79

Aggregate book value of Unquoted investments 4,948.13 3,878.79

Aggregate market value of quoted invesiments




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kalkata - 700017
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Investment in Equity Instruments- Un-quoted (fully paid)

5 Non Current [nvestments Face No, of No, of 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
INVESTMENTS . Yalue shares shares
. cost as per book | cost as per book
(in equity shares) er unit
auity P (currentyr) (Prev.yr.) Cost | Total Cost (Rs,) Ylue of shares | value of shares
{r) Un-Quoted Equity Shares I 31.03.2030 31.03.2019 I
Ashulok Steel Traders (P) Ltd. 10 21,600 21,600 216,000 216,000 8,600,472 812,376

Bhadani Financers (P} Ltd.

Dependable Consumabte Goods (P) Lid.
High Image Plastic Traders {P} Ltd.
KLJ Developers (P) Ltd.

KLJ Organic Limited

KLJ Plastics Ltd.

KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd.

10 30,000 30,000 2,013,000 2,013,000 3,639,000 3,399,600
10 16,500 16,500 264,000 264,000 505,230 507,045
10 12,000 12,000 120,000 - 120,000 481,920 484,920
1o 296,100 296100 15,236,000 13,236,000 89,422,200 67,282,803
10 990,000 990,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 245440700 128,521,700
10 20,000 20,000 200,000 200,000 2,881,200 1,637,618

FECFPERECREREET
=Y

72,000 72,000 20,000 20,000 14,967,360 13,321,440

Pragati [mports (P} Ltd. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,066,300 3,064,950
Pragati [mptrade (P} Ltd. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,067,650 3,066,300
Pragati Tradecom (P) Ltd. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,068,550 3,067,200
Prithvi Sound Products Co.(P) Ltd. 100 5,875 5,875 3,662,000 3,662,000 109,464,175 53,507,973
Swastik Tradex (P) Led. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,070,800 3,069,450
Swastik Tracom (P) Ltd. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,070,800 3,069,450
Swastik Exports & Imports (P} Ltd. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,066,750 3,065,850
Total 26,015,000 75,015,000 494,813,107 387,878,675

100,000 260.15 26015 4948,13] 3,878.79 |




Financial assets - current

Trade Recelvables

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade receivables 2,729.42 2.612.38
Less: Allowance for .
doubtful debts
Total 2,729.42 2,612,238
Current portion 2,729.42 2,612.38
Non-current portion - -
Breakup of security details
Secured, considered good -
Unsecured, considered good 2,729.42 2,612.38
Doubtful
Subtotal 2,729.42 2,612,138
Allowance for doubtful debts {refer note 34) -
Total 2,729.42 2,612.38

- No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company cither severally or jointly with any other person, Nor any trade or other
receivable are due from firms or private companics respectively in which any director is & partner, a director ot a member,

- Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 90 to 180 days.

- For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer note 28

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balances with banks

On current accounts 7.85 276

Cash on hand 0.21 0.49

Total 8.07 .25

Other current-assels

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Balances with government 5463

authorities 6347 ’

Total 63.47 54.63




Equity share capital
Authorised share capital

Number of shares
As at April 1, 2019 1,040,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year -
At Mareh 31, 2020 1,040,000

Issued equity share capital

Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid.
As at April 1, 2019 1,040,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year

At March 31, 2020 1,040,000

Number of shares

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :

The company has only ong class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/~ per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting. In the cvent of liquidation of the

company, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their
sharcholding,

(b) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

Ag at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Name of the Shareholder Number of Shares % Held Number of Shares

Sh. K. L. Jain ' 152500 14.66 : 152500
Smt. Sushila Patawari 59000 5.67 59000
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500
Sh. Kamal Jain 169400 16.29 169400
Sh. Pushp Jain 149700 14.39 149700
M/s KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers (P) Ltd. 100000 9.62 ] 100000

M/s Siddhishree Vincom (P Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000




10  Other equity

11

a) Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at ‘ Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Retained earnings 706.84 395.51
Total reserves and surplus 706.84 595.51
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(i) Retzined Earnings ’
Opening balance 595.51 469.10
Profit for the year 111.33 126.82
Income tax provision of Fy 18-19 - {0.41) -
Closing balance 706.84 595.51
b} Other reserves
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
FVTOCI reserve - equity instruments 3,982.56 3,182.34
Total other reserves 3,982.56 3,182,344
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
i) FYTOCI reserve -
equity instruments
Opening balance 3,518.49 3,310.26
Change in fair value of -800.22 208.23
FVTOCI equity instruments
Closing balance 4,318,271 3,518.49
The disaggregation of changes in OC1 by each type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 30

Nature and purpose of reserves

FVTOCI equity investments - The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other

comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FYTOCT equity investments reserve within equity. The company.transfers amounts from this
reserve within equity when the relevant cquity securities are derecognised.

Financial liabilities - Non Current

Borrowings
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured
Advance from Companies -
Inter Corporate Deposit

2,150.00 2,150.00

Total

2,150.00 2,150.00




12

13

14

Financial Liabilities - Corrent

Borrowings
Particulars Maturity date Interest rate Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured :
Loans repayable on demand
Trom Associated - On demand . 9143 8109
Companies
Total 91.43 8.9
Short term provisions
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for Income Tax
7135 68,77
Total 77.35 68,77
Other current Liabilities
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Expense Payable 375 3.21
Statutory dues 1.76 3.85
Total 7.50 7.06




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(Al amounts in INR. in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

15 Revenue from operations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Finance Activity
Interest 169.89 164.15
169.89 164.15
16 Other Income : :
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest income . - 7.1
Dividend income from equity investments designated at fair
value through other comprehensive income* 2.66 2.65
Profit On Sale of Shares ' - 2527
Tatal other income 2.66 35.63
17 Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 14.96 11.12
Staff welfare expenses 0.54 0.45
Total employee benefit expenses 15.49 11.57
.18 Finance costs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest (Others) 8.45 13,74
Other borrowings costs ‘
Bank charges 0.02 0.02
Total finance costs 8.47 13.76
19  Other expenses )
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Listing Fee 0.30, 0.30
Printing and Stationery - -
Rates and taxes ' 0.13 0.38
Legal and Professional Fees 0.21 0.95
Payment to Auditors ‘ 0.50° 0.34
Rent 1.42 . 1.42
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.26 0.24
Subtotal (¢c) 2.81 3.63
19(2) Details of payment to auditors (excluding taxes)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
As suditor i
Statutory Audit Fees 0.50- 0.34
Tax Audit Fees - -
Total

0.50 0.34




20 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

During the year ended March 31, 2019

ocl Retained earnings
reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 208.23 -
Total 208.23 -
During the year ended March 31, 2020 '
FVTOC1 Retained earnings
reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 800.22 -
Total

§00.22




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

21 Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions _ )
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,

expenses, assets and liabilities, accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the camrying amount of assets or liabilities affacted in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and. estimates on
parameters available when the separate financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal and other claims. By their nature,
contingencies will be resolved anly when one or more uncertain future evenis occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involve the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future cvents.

Taxes

There are many transactions and calculations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which the tax determination is made. The assessment of probability invelves estimation of a number of factors including future taxable income.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on trade receivables.

The Company uses & provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolic of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its histroically

observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are undated and chanees in the forward-looking estimates are analvsed '

Impalrment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair valuc less costs of
disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the assct does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Hlows are discounted 1o their present value using & pre- tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time vatue of money and the risk specific to the assel. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken

into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other
available fair value indicators.

Falr value of Mnancial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a
variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.
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Kinetic Impex Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{Alt amounts in INR in 'Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

24 Contingent liabllitles - NIL (As confirmed and certified by the management)

25 The Balances shown under the head Trade Recsivables and Trade Payables are subject to confirmation and reconciliations. However, the Company has initiated the process
of obtaining confirmations from trade receivables and payables.

26 Amount due to Micro & Small enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006 is INR 0 (March 31, 2020: NIL). There are no overdue amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium

enterprises as required by Micro, Smalt & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, as on the Balance Sheet date to the extent such enterprises have been identifled
based on information available with the company. In view of this there is ne overdue interest payable.
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Kinetic Impex Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{Alt amounts in TR in "Lacs’, unless mentioned othetwise)

29 Fair valuation of investments

Under Ind AS, the Company has designated the j as FVTOCI and measured them at fair value through Other comprehensive income. This has increased total equity by INR 911,55 as
at March 31, 2020 (April 1, 2019 - INR 3881.85). Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2020 increased by INR 800.22 (oet of tax impact of INR 269.12).

3

Other comprebensive income

ltems of income and expense that are recognised in "other comprehensive income” consists of fair value gains or (losses) on FVTOCH equity instruments. Further, profit or loss is reconciled to
total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

3

—_

Segment Reporting
There is no reportable segment due to quantitative thresholds as per Ind AS 108.

31 Depusits to IEPF
No amounts are due for deposits at the Balance Sheet date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund,

33 Lense Arrangeinents

Company does not have any lcase arrangements either in capacity of lessor or lessee.

34 The previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified, to the extent necessary, to conform to the current year figures.
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Approval of financial statement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 0< September, 2020

“

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO,
Chartered Accountanis

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE DOARD

DEVESH PAREKH

(Huilas Mal Surana) (Rajesl Kumar Patawari)
Partner Director Director ) CFO
Membership No.- 092160 DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123 PAN: AALPK4837C
Firm Reglstration No. - 013338N
Place : Delnt

Date: September 04, 20



DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company™), and its Associates- Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited, Dependable Consumable
Goods Private Limited and High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited (“collectively referred to as
‘Group’™) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of
consolidated Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of consolidated Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (¢
the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the
consolidated profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosures of revenue in view of adoption of Ind
AS-115 “revenue from Contracts with Customers” in
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue”

The Company recognizes revenue when interest is
received or accrued; whichever is earlier as the
company deals in money lending activity and its
associates have not commenced business
operations.

For the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company’s
Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income
of Rs. 169.89 Lakhs.

Principal Audit Procedures

e« We performed process walkthrough to
understand the adequacy and the design of the
revenue cycle. We tested internal controls in the
revenue and trade receivables over the accuracy
and timing of revenue accounted in the financial
statements.

e Understanding the policies and procedures
applied to revenue recognition, as well as
compliance thereof, including an analysis of the
effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the
Company.

e We reviewed the revenue recognition policy
applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements.

¢ We performed a detailed testing on transactions,
ensuring revenues were recognized in the
correct accounting period. We also tested
journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions.

« We validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2(I) of the Consolidated financial
statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
consolidated financia! statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Office: 675, 6* Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, NSP, Pitampura, New Delinl-110034
Ph No.: 01141253699, Mob 9868203484  Emull: cadeveshparekhk@ynhoo.com
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Office: 675, 6" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-1l, NSP, Pitampura, New Dellri=110034
Pl No.: 01141253699 , Mob 9868203484  Emull: cadeveshparekh@yohoo.com
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financia! controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditor, For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the directions, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them, We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
cffect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

Office: 675, 6* Fioor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maiters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N _.--—==a

) /‘/.f \\1 ,‘L.q_’ Ay
e
%\r&& : (é \
Devesh Parekh )
Partner

Membership Number: 092160
UDIN: 20092 16 SARPATLLF4B0
Place: New Delhi

Date: September 04, 2020
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Compan ' internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1O permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, Or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qpinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Nrmber: 013338N

Dev
Partner

Membership Number: 092160
UDIN: zooqm\sofmnﬂtL'M—fzo
Place: New Delhi

Date: September 04, 2020
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

2.1

Corporate Information

Kinetic Impex Limited (*The Company™) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at 22 Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017.

Ashulok Steel Traders Pvt. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

Dependable Consumable Goods Pvt. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

High Image Traders Pvt. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

Kinetic Impex Limited together with its associates is hereinafter referred to as the “Group™,

The consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors
on 04th September, 2020.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount

(a) Derivative financial instruments

2.2. Basis of consolidation

Associates

(a) An associate company, in its broadest sense, is a corporation in which a parent company possesses a
stake. Interests in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and thereafter accounted for using the
equity method.

(b) Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or [osses and other
comprehensive income of the investee in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Other

(¢) When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its investment in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
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different from those of the Group, appropriate adjustments are made for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances to ensure conformity with the policies adopted by the Group.

(¢) Any gain or oss on dilution arising on a reduced stake in the associate, but still retaining the joint
control, is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(f) When the investment ceases to be an associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair value of the retained interest becomes the initjal
carrying amount for the purpose of accounting for the retained interest as a financial asset, Any
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that associate are
reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(g) With Iespect to consolidation of Associates, the Group has considered the ownership ratio of 24% each
for recognising its share of profits/losses.

2:3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(@)

(b)

Current versus non-current classification

The Company Presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,
A liability is current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

cash and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

Revenue recognition
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(c)

(d)

(e)

®

Finance Activities

Income from finance activities is recorded using the effective interest rate,

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which s generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Fair value measurement

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

Impairment of non-financial assets

impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
coverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
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depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset s carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase,

(8)  Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The éxpense relating to a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financia] statements.

Contingent Assets

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

(h)  Cash and cash equivalents

(i) Taxes

Current income tax




I

Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2020

1))

(k)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a)  When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not g business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in joint ventures, when the timing

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement
of Profit and Loss (in other comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit and Loss or in OCI.

authority,
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

Based on "Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Company is engaged in
only finance activities and as such, segment reporting on account of primary and secondary segments is not




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT JIST MARCH'2020
{All amounts in INR in 'Lacs'. unless mentioned otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 0.02 a0
{b) Capital work-in-progress -
{c) Intangible assets -
(d) [ntangible assets under development -
{2) Investments in Equity Shares 4 - -
(f) Financial assets
(i) [nvestiments 3 4.948.13 3,878.79
(g} Other non-current assets -
(h} Non-current tax assets {net) -
Total non-current assets 4,948.15 3,878.81
2 Current assets
(a} Inventories -
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 2.729.42 261238
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 .07 325
(i) Bank balances other than {iv) above -
{1v} Loans -
(v} Other financial assets -
{¢) Other current assets 8 63.47 54.63
Total current asscts 2.800,96 1,670.26
Total ussets 774911 6,549.07
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital G 104.00 104.00
() Other Equity 10 4,711.20 3,798.46
Total equity 4,815.20 3,902.46
LIABILITIES
L Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 11 2.150.00 2,150.00
by Provisions
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (on FVTOCI} 607.62 339.69
Total non-current linbilities 2,757.62 2,489.69
2 Current liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
{1) Borrowings 12 91.43 81.09
(b} Provisions 13 77.3% 68.77
(c) Other current liabilities 14 751 7.06
Totul current liabilities 176,29 156,92
Total equity and linbilities 7,749.11 6,549.07
0.00 (0.00)
The aecompnnying notes are an integral pan of the financial siatements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Lol
Notes e Consalidated Financial Statements o 36

Auditor's Repory

As per our separate report of even date pnnexed herewith

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

¢ al Surann) (Rajesh Kumar Patawnari}
h FiRH i Dll‘c tor Directer
Partner ) etti e DIN; 00142091 DIN: 08214123
Membership No.- 092160 & "’
Virm Registeation No. - 013338N r“ﬂi _}}gﬁ“\ M \Cd—b V“}/
(Shashi Kutyal)
Place : Delhi CFO
Date: September 04, 2020 PAN: AALPRARIZ

VBTN - 200011 40 ARAAT L4



KINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Strect, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH'2020

{All amounts in [NR in 'Lacs’, uniess mentioned otherwise}

Note Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Income

Revenue from operations
Other [ncome

Total Income

Expenses
Cost of raw material and components consumed
Purchase of Traded Goods

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and waded goods

Employee benefits expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/ loss of Associates and Tax

Share of Profit/ (Loss) from Associates
Profit before tax
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax
« Income Tax-Earlier Year
Total Tax Expenses

Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of FVTOC] equity instruments

Income tax relating to these items

Income tax relating to DBP remeasurements
Other comprehensive income lor the period (net of tax)

Total comprehensive income for the period (net of tax)
Earnings per equity share

Basic carnings per share {INR)
Diluted earnings per share (INR}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Summary of Sigmificant Accounling Policies
Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor's Report
As per our scparate report of even date anncxeit herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & (O,
Chartered Ajcountants

DEYESH PARFKH
Partner
Membership No.- 192160

Firm Reglstration No. - 013338N

Place ; Delhi
Date: September (4, 2020

WIN - 20092 b0ANARTLF430

13 169.89 164.15
6 2.66 35.63
172.54 199,78
17 1549 11.57
18 847 13.76
19 2.81 3.63
26.78 28.96
145,77 170,82
4.72 76.73
150.49 247.55
3335 44 00
1.09 R
34.44 44,00
116.05 203.55
20
1,064.62 204.66
(267.93) (5321
796.68 151.45
912,73 35500
Juld
11.16 19.57
1116 37
T2
3o 36
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
’ lll%as Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

Director
DIN: 00142091

Director
DIN: 08214123

by et ™

CFO

PAN: AALPK4837C



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN; L51909WB1985PLL039455

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH'2020
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs, unless menticned otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2020  March 31, 2019

(A} Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net profit before tax 150.49 247.55
Adjustment on account of
- Depreciation -
- {Profit) Loss on Sale of Assets -
- Miscellaneous Expenses - -
- Interest Income 0.00 7.7
- Dividend Income (2.66) 2.65
- Interest Expenses 8.47 13.76
- Provision for impairment of trade receivables - -
- Derivative (gain) / loss - -
- Earlier year tax provision (.80 {0.41)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 156.31 271.26
Adjustments for
- {Increase¥Decrease in security deposits -
- {Increase)/Decrease in inventories -
- [Increase ) Decrease in trade receivables (117.04) (98.05})
- {Increase ¥ Decrease n loans -
- (Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets -
- ( Increase)/Decrease in other current assets - 21.02
- Increasest Decrease) in Provision for Tax - 15.84
- Increase/{ Decrease) in trade payables -
- Increase/{ Decrease) in other financial liabilities - -
- Increase/{ Decrease) in other current liabilities 0.45 (0.24)
Cash generated from operations 39.71 209.83
Less: Income tax paid (34.70} 44.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities {A) 5.0 165.83
(B} Cash Flow From Investing Activities
- Addition 10 property, plant and equipment and intangible assets -
« Proceeds from sale of property ptant and equipment -
- [nterest received - (7.7
- Proceeds from / (investment in} bank deposits -
- Dividends received 2.66 (2.65)
Sale/Purchase of [nvestment (4,72} (76.73)
Net Cash Flow used in [nvesting Activities (B) (2.07) (87.0%)
{C) Cush Flow From Financing Activities
- Repayinent of Short Term Borrowings 1034 {63.29)
- Proceeds# Repayment) from/of short term borrowings - -
- Interest paid (8.47) (13.76)
- Dividend paid - -
Net Cash Flow {used in} / from Financing Activities {C') 1.87 (77.05)
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+() 4.82 1.69
Cash and Cash Equivalents al the beginning of the year 325 1.56
(ash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8.07 3.15
Far the purpose of the statement of cnsh flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

As at As at As at

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balances with banks

On current accounts 1.85 276 088
Cash on hand 0.21 0.49 (.68
Total cash and cash equivalents B.07 3,28 1.56

Amendments to Ind AS 7 Statement of cash fows

The amendments tequire company to provide disclosure of changes in their linbilities arising from financing sctivities, including both changes arising
from cash flows and non-cash changes {such as foreign exchange gains or losses). The mnendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or

afler April 1, 2017, Therefore, 1he Company has not provided comparative information of preceding period.




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd, Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: LS1909WB1985PLC039455

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020
{All amounts in INR in 'Lacs’. unless mentioned otherwise}

Non cash change

Particulars As at April 1, 2019 Cash flows Unrealised As at March
exchange 31, 2020
difference

Long term borrowings (including current maturities) 2,150.00 - - 2,150.00

Short term borrowings 81.09 10.34 - 91.43
2,231,0% 10.34 - 2,241.43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

Summary of Sigmificant Accounting Policies lto2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 3to 36

Auditor's Report

As per our separate ceport of even date annexed herewith

For BEYESH PAREKH & CO,-] FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ct){ 'nﬁlulas Mal Surana) (Rajestf Kumar Patawari)

Director

!:]N 08214123

Director
DIN: 00l4?09l

Yup

{Shashi Kutyal)
CFO

PAN' AALPK4837C

NON patni A&
Partner Q\ sy
Membership No.- 092160 N\ 3 i (,0\‘;/
Firm Registration No. - 01333§R\“—;://—
Place: Delhi

Date: September 04, 2020
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Repd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: LSI909WBI1935PLC03%455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH2020

{All i INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

104,00

Aa at March 31, 2020

104,00

B} Other eguity {Refler note 10}

Reserves and surplus

Other reserves

Particulars

Retained earnings

Securities premium General reserve

rederve

FVTOCI reserve - equity

ingtrumenis

Balance at March 31,2019

67456 - -

3.460.05

Profit for the year

116.05 - -

Other ¢otnprehensive income

796.68

Totnl comprehensive income for the period

116,08 - -

796.68

Dividend paid during the year

Tax on Dividend paid

Provision for tax of earlier year paid

| Balanee at March 31, 2020

790.61 - -

4.256.73

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Ayditer" N
As per our separtte report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
copuntants

Partiier
Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registration No. - 013338N."
Flace ; Dethi

Date: September 4, 2020

31036

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

* ‘yu\
P
CM * ns .anl knrnnn} |Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

Dirdctor Director
DIN 00142091 DIN DB21.4123

CFQ
PAN: AALPK48ITC
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Kinetic Impex Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts in INR. in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

4

Investment in Shares Of Group Companies

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Investment in unquoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost

Total - -

Financial assets - non-current

Investments

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Investments stated at Fair

Value through OCI

Investments in equity instruments - Un Quoted (fully paid)

As Per Detail attached 4,948.13 3,878.79

Total 4,948.13 3,878.79

Aggregate book value of Unquoted investments 4,948.13 3.878.7%

Aggregate market value of quoted investments




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN; L51909WB1985PLC039455

Investment in Equity Instruments- Un-quoted (fully paid)

Non Current Investments Face No. of No, of 31,03.2020 31.03.201% 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
INVESTMENTS Value shares shares
(in equity shares) per unit cost as per book | cost as per book
(current vr.) (Prev. yr.) Cost Total Cost (Rs,) Vvalue of shares | value of shares
{a) Un-Quoted Equity Shares m-j
Ashulok Steel Traders (P} Ltd. Rs. 10 21,600 21,600 216,000 216,000 8,600,472 812,376
Bhadani Financers (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 30,000 30,000 2,013,000 2,003,000 3,639,000 3,395,600
Dependable Consunable Goods (P) Lid. Rs. 10 16,300 16,500 264,000 264,000 505,230 337,043
High Image Plastic Traders (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 12,000 12,000 120,000 120,000 481,920 484,920
KLJ Developers (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 296,100 296,100 15,236,000 15,236,000 89,422,200 67,282,803
KLJ Organic Limited Rs. 10 990,000 990,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 246,440,700 328,521,100
KLIJ Plasties Lid. Rs. 13 20,000 20,000 200,000 200,000 2,881,200 1,637,618
KL} Polymers & Chemicals Lid. Rs. 10 72.000 72,000 20,000 20,000 14,967,360 13,321,440
Pragati Imports (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,066,300 3,064,950
Pragati Impirade (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,067,650 3.066.300
Pragati Tradecom (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,068,550 3,067,200
Prithvi Sound Products Co.(P) Lid. Rs. 100 5,875 5,875 3,662,000 3,662,000 109,464,175 53,507.973
Swastik Tradex (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,070,800 3,069 430
Swastik Tracom (P} Ltd. Rs. 10 435,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,070,800 3,069_450
Swastik Exports & hnports (P) Lid. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,066,750 3,063,830
Total 26,015,000 26,015,000 494,813,107 387,878,675
100,000 360.15 260.15] 1948.13] 3,878.79 |




Financial assets - current

Trade Receivables

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade receivables 2,729.42 2,612.38
Less: Allowance for )
doubtful debts
Total 2,729.42 2,612.38
Current portion 2.,729.42 2,612.38
Non-current portion - -
Breakup of security details
Secured, considered good -
Unsecured, considered good 2,729.42 261238
Doubtful
Subtotal 2,729.42 2,612.38
Allowance for doubtful debis -
Total 2,729.42 2,612.08

- No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other
receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member,

- Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 90 1o 180 days.

- For explanations on the Company's credit risk management processes. refer note 28

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balances with banks

On current accounts 7.85 2.7

Cash on hand 0.21 0.49

Total 8.07 3.28

Other current assets

Particulars As at Asal
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(Unsecured, considercd good unless otherwise stated)

Balances with government 5463

authorities 63.47 T

Total 63.47 54.63




Equity share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares
As at April 1, 2019 1,040,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year -
At March 31, 2020 1,040,000
Issued equity share capital Number of shares
Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid.

AsatApril 1, 2019 1,040,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year -
At March 31, 2020 1,040,000

{a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :
The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/~ per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation

of the company. the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion
to their shareholding.

{b) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Name of the Shareholder Number of Shares % Held Number of Shares

Sh. K. L. Jain : 152500 14.66 §52500
Smt. Sushila Patawari 59000 5.67 59000
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500
Sh. Kamal Jain : 169400 - 16,29 169400
Sh. Pushp Jain 149700 14,39 149700
M/s KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers (P) Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000

M/s Siddhishree Vincom (Py Ltd. 100000 9.62 ‘ 100600




10

Other equity

a) Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Retained earnings 790.61 674.56

Total reserves and surplus 790.61 674.56

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(i) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 674.56 471.42

Profit for the year 116.05 203.55

Income tax provision of Fy 18-19 - (0.41)

Closing balance 790.61 674.56

b) Other reserves

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2012

FVTOCI reserve - equity instruments 3.920.58 312350

Total other reserves 3.920.58 3,123.90

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

iy FYTOCI reserve -

equity instruments

Opening batance 3,460.05 3,308.60

Change in fair value of 796.68 151.45

FVTOCI equity instruments

Closing balance 4,256.73 3,460.05

The disaggregation of changes in OC1 by cach type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 30

Nature and purpose of reserves

FVTOCI equity investments - The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of cerain investments in equity securities in other
comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOC! equity investments reserve within cquity. The company transfers amounts lrom
this reserve within equity when the relevant equity securities are derccognised.

Financial Liabilities - Non Current

Borrowings
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured
Advance from Companies -
Inter Corporate Deposit
2,150.00 2.150.00

Total 2,150.00 2,150.00




12

13

Financial Liabilities - Current

Borrowings
Particulars Maturity date Interest rate As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
~from Associated On demand - 91.43 81.09
Companies
Total 91.43 81.09
Short term provisions
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Provision for Income Tax

77.33 68.77
Total 77.35 68,77
Other current Liabilities
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Expense Payable 3.75 321
Statutory dues 3.76 3.85
Total 7.50 7.06




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

{All amounts in INR in 'Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

15

16

17

19%(a)

Revenue from operations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 Maich 31, 2019
Finance Activity
Interest 169.89 164.15
169.89 164.15
Other Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest income - 7.71
Dividend income from equity investments designated at fair
value through other comprehensive income* 2.66 2.65
Profit On Sale of Shares - 2527
Total other income 2.66 35.63
Empiloyee benefit expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 14.96 11.12
Staff welfare expenses 0.54 0.45
Total employee benefit expenses 1549 11.57
Finance costs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest {Others) 8.45 13.74
Other borrowings costs
Bank charges .02 0.02
Total finance costs 8.47 13.76
Other expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Listing Fee 0.30 0.30
Printing and Stationery - -
Rates and taxes 0.13 0.38
Legal and Professional Fees 0.21 0.95
Payment (o Auditors 0.30 0.34
Rent 1,42 1.42
Miscellancous Expenses 0.26 0.24
Subtotal (¢} 181 3.63
Details of payvment to auditors {excluding taxes)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
As auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 0.50 0.34
Tax Audit Fees -
Total 0.50 .34




20 Components of Other Comprehensive Income {OCI)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

During the year ended March 31, 2019

FVT
ocl Retained earnings
reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 151.45 -
Total 151.45 -
During the year ended March 31, 2020
FVTOCI . .
Retained earnings
reserve
Gain/{loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 796.68
Total 796.68 -

/’@.‘

FIT 13886 N



KINETIC IMPEX LTD,
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

21 Significant estimates, judgements an: assumptions
The preparation of the Company's financial statemenis requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carmrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustiment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumpiions and estimates on
parameters available when the separate financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to <laims against the Company, including legal and other claims. By their nature,
contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the exisience, and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involve the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Taxes

There are many transactions and calculations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Where the final tax
autcome of these matters is different from the amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax provisions in the peried in which the
tax determination is made. The assessment of probability involves estimation of a number of factors including future taxable income.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on trade receivables,

The Company uses a provisien matrix to determine impainnent loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on us histroically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default
rates are undated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analvsed

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Comparty assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. It is determined Tor an individual asset. unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
group of assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Rows are discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determiming fair valve less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are correborated by valuation multiples or other available faie value indicators.

Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detenmined using valuation techniques. The Company uses s judgement to select a
variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.




1smoj[o] se areys 1ad Surures

21sBq JO UONEINSIED UL Pasn saleys ANnba jo 1aquinu 33esase paiydiaw 3y 01 sa[oU0a eys sad Furues panip jo ssodmd oy) Joj sareys Amba jo soqumu paySm 3y

55 £0C B CH suonesado Fuinunues woy ueys 134 Suney poIyIp JO UONRINDJES U PIsT sl
- suonerado Jumunuoasy
§6°E0C 0911 suofesado Jumunuo)y
:Aurdwios A Jo suapjoy Almbs 01 3[qeInqumE 1054
6107 WHEW 0T0T 4'EN ISTE siERIE
ISTE PIPUS 1eak ay) J0y Papu JBIA IY) 204 *
-:aseys 13d Sunugs pIINYIP JO UOHEINIED ul pasn saseys £1nbo jo saqumu sFesaae pAYIom pue sBuned 3y |
aueyg 1ad Sumary panpq
000001 000°0P0°( areys Jad s3unwea o1seq jo asodind o Iog sareys Jo Jaqumu S3eiaae pay3am
SSE0T SO9tE ameyg 134 Buruey diseg Jo UONEINI[EI Ut pash sunuey
- suonesado Fumnunuoosi(]
§5°€0T 0911 suonesado 3utnunuo)
:Auedwiod atp Jo sispoy Aunba o sjqemqune njoid
610T Y-1EW 0Z0T YHeN 15[ E
IS[§ PIpn3 Juak ag) 10y PIpua 1834 2Y) a0y SJEMLIE]
-:azeys 1ad SulLeD S1SBY JO UONERNIIES B pasn saleys Aimba jo Jaqumu aFeIsAe pIYS1an pire SEUTWRS Y|
ey J3d Juinsey Nseg
- uonesddo SUINURUOISIP WoJ ]
L5761 9111 wotiesado Fumunuod wosf
Sdd PN
- uoneiado Sumnunuoasip woly
LE°61 S1°11 uonesado SumMunuoD Wwol4
S43 ary
(aarys aad 'sy) [(3awys aad *sy) |
e
6107 Y2EW 0T0T YMENW ISIE simnaeg
1S € papua aead ay)y doy Papua Jvak a3y} 10

12aEgS 13d sdmusey 77 0N

{2S1AUSI0 POUCHUS SSI[UN 5981, Ul YN Ul SYINOWR [



PIYIRIIE J291s eardas 1ad SY ISALIEG PIIEIL Y14 SHOIIESUE} JO 2INSORSI(

Py 1Ad SJodueUL] [UBDRYY ~

pr1 nd suaiddng soays[edue -
PYT "1ad WODUTA 3UYSIYppIS
"PYT IAd YIESY [T

"PYT 1A SOLASNPU] JUBULILA *
PV 1Ad SI9jea uonendsu) -
“Pr1{d) s12dopad My -
Pr1owedIo 1N

W o~ s

- e

:32UINGUT JURIIUSIS / [0UJB0D IARY SIANK[IS J13Y) pUr jsunosaad Jurwadearm <3 HYM 1320 sasudidyay

040 ‘eAIey 1yseys Rrug

J01311(] "LUeMelRd Jewmny ysaley 4S
JOIUI(] AW, AOUM ZTRUEN KBULA US
101031 RURMS Jely SEMH YS
JPuuesia ] Juamidenely 9y

,24NS0381(] AMEd PAIBY,, $T SV-PUE Aq PIIbas se SIRSOPSIP A1w PAEIY €7 MOX

000°0b0'1 0000F0' [ areys Jod SBUILES Paj|Ip JO UOTIRINO[ES Ui pasn saeys Kb jo squimu J3eidse pAYRM

= - suond(y aeys

- - “uenmip jo 13313

000°0¥0°T 000°0%0°1 aueys Jad sBurwma diseq JO UONE[MO[ED Ul pasn sateys Anby Jo Jaqumu S3eiaAr OIS M
6107 WIEW 0707 UIEW 151§

IS| € PIpu? JBIAL Y] A0y

PIapu JEIL YY) 104

ugRaue]




058564 9°LEDOIL 106856L 9LFOO9L pred Isa1au)
¥65 695 T8 GEY8ro0! TTSETEE OEF8r9s 6SLLL] 6T6 BOL LL pady ueo] WWANIO) SIS Y| Pi] 1Ad SEXTEUL] IUEpeye
crOoF LISES 9k (9t [T pred jsauau]
$8EIE1D 00000001 000'05E 00"00E EL'6FL S pay UB0] LIINID,) IRIIOSSY P17 1ad LWOOUIA IUSIUPPIS
CIE8 LOO'L LPI'ER F90°0L Py 1s2uaju]
Ye6'8Tr 000 00 000°05F 000'5E 000 0r €68 SLL AT UETT] WEAI0]) SETIOSSY P 1Ad sipddng SnysEuey|
¥59°6C £9F'S6L LEE'YT6 T CEOPSH'L POy 15213
PLO ISR (6 00000001 - 000°00¢°9¢ 000°005 €8 06 161°1F UIAID) RO WSO ) SJBLIOSSY P 1ad 4oaMeRy TN
09 FbS 1LE LTI [or'orF'e CILELT ] Py 1SAANL
(o} 000°00£°9E LYESLLER 000°000°01 0 SO0 69T UDAID) FEO] LN} SIBIIOSSY PIT 1ad SI0pAST [ TH
TE5°9E £90°8t L1E'69C 779'08T pred 153K
LE1IDE 000°05T 000°001 000 00T - QLY 658 T P2y weo] W0 Y SIPIIOSSY. PIT IAJ SHISNPU] IGBULILA
08L°LS - TO8LiS - - pred 1sa1asu|
- 0SF LBE0L - OO0 D08°E - - P9y UBO] L1330, SIEII0SSY| I 1ad SR vomendsul
F06'9 816'Z H'69 8L1°6L - pred 1531210]
0 058 LLTE 9T'9T6 000°000°T 000°006 - Py o] LLI20U0 ) IIBI05SY Pl MU0 179
0T'E0'TE sI€0'1E
ud SR DURRY ABIA SNOIAIL] 1834 ay) Sureap IRIA STHNADL) Jrak aqt uo S¢ DduRjey TOIIESUEI ]
(1) 14 fpy /paaraday pv / paatasay fpy /med Suuanp fpy /pred Caddriq Jo armyey digsmonegay SALIEJ PAFRY Jo JmEN

gzou Jojod Jad sy -read Jq; SuLinp sHpwd PRI R STOLIESURI ] JO 2A0S04S(]

0707 ‘1€ WER, POPe? 1834 ) 10] INIWIIEIS [SONEHL PATIOSUOD 0 )0\

Py Yodm] wary




Kinetie Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020
(All amounis in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

24 Contingent liabilities - NIL {As confirmed and certified by the management)

15 The Balances shown under the head Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are subject to confirmation and reconciliations. However. the Company has initiated the process of
obtaining confirmations from trade receivables and payables.

26 Amount due to Micro & Small enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006 is INR @ (March 31, 2020: NIL). There are no overdue amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medrum
enterprises as required by Micro. Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, as on the Balance Sheet date to the extent such enterprises have been identified based
cn information available with the company. In view of this there is no everdue interest payable
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Nates to ¢ lidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts in INR in "Lacs', unless mentioned otherwisa)

29 Fair valuation of investments
Under Ind AS, the Company has designated the invesiments as FYFOCT and measured them at fair value through Other comprehensive income. This has increased total equity by INR 912 74 as ac
March 31, 2020 {April 1, 2019 - INR 1902.46}. Other comprehensive income for the vear ended March 31, 2020 increased by INR 796,68 {net of tax impact of INR 267 93)

3 Other comprehensive income
Items of income and expense that are recognised in “cther comprehensive income” consists of fair value gains or (losses) on FYTOCI equity instruments Further, profit or loss is reconciled to total
comprehensive income as per [nd AS.

31 Segment Reporting
There 1s ne reportable segment due 1o quantitative thresholds as per Ind AS 108,

32 Deposits to [EPF
No amounts are due for deposits at the Balance Sheet date 1o the [nvestor Education and Protection Fund

33 Lease Arrangements
Company does nat have any lease arrangements either in capacity of lessor or lessee

34 The previous vears figures have been regrouped and reclassified, to the extent necessary, 1o confbrm 1o the current year figures.

Ldatad ol

35 Approval of i ]
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 04 September. 2020

A3 per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON S8EHALF OF THE BOARD

d Acchuntants

[} m ‘]‘F’/

DEYESH PAREKH {Hulas Val Surana} (Rajesh Kamar Pniawari) (Shashi Katyal)
Partner Director Divectar CFO
Membership No.- 092160 BHIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123 PAN: AALPK4837C
Firm Registration No, - 013338N
Place : Delhi

Date: September 04, 2020



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

1id

Notes to ed financial stat

for the year ended March 31,2020
(All ameunts in INR, unless stated otherwise)

36 Statutory Group Infermation

As at March 31,2019

Consolidated Net Assets, [ Share in Consolidated Share in Consolidated Share in Consolidated Total
i.e. Total Assets minus Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive income
Total Liabilities Income
Name of the entity in the Group Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % aof Amount As % of
Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
Net Assets Profit and Other Total
Loss Comprehensive Comprehensive
_Income Jocome |
Parent
Kinetic [mpex Limited 390246 9. 77% 20314 72.58% 47142 100.00% 674.56 §89.79%
Assoclate (Investment as per equity method)
Ashulok Steel Traders P. Lid, 2.07 005% 7700 27.51% - 0.00% 7700 10.25%
Dependable Consumable Goods P Ltd. 344 0.09% 024 -0.09% - 0.00% -0.24 -0.03%
High Image Plastic Traders P Lid 368 0 09% -0.03 -0.01% - O.00% -0.03 000%
Total equity 391166 100.00% 279.88 100,00% 471,42 100,00% 751.30 100,00%:

As at March 31, 2020

Consclidated Net Assets, | Share in Consolidated Share in Consolidated Share in Consolidated Total
i.e. Total Assets minuy Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive income
Total Liabilities Income
Name of the entity in the Group Amount Ay % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of
Consolidated Consolidated Cansglidated Consolidated
Net Assets Profit and Other Total
Loss Comprehensive Comprehensive
Income Income |
Parent
Kinetic Impex Limited 481520 98 24% 116.05 96.09%| 67456 100 00% 79 61 99 41%
Assoclate (Investment as per equity method)
Ashulok Steel Traders P Ltd 1907 161% 477 395% - 0 00% 477 2 60%
Dependable Consumable Goods P. Lid 342 007% -002 -0.02% - {1 00% -002 0.00%
High Image Plastic Traders P Lid. 368 007% -003 -0 02% - (3 00% -303 0.00%
Total equity 4,901.34 100.00% 120,77 100.00% 674.56 100.00% 79533 100.00%

Auditer’s Report

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Charjpred

countants

o

DEVESH PAREKH
Partner

Membership No,- 092160
Firm Registration No, - (1 3338N
Pluce : Delnl

Date: Sepiember 04, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Hdlus Mal Surana)
Director
DIN: 00142091

R
(Raj

Director
IMN: 08214123

Kumar Patawarl)

(Shashi Katyal)
CFO
PAN: AALPKJ4837C



